“2JBAY COUNTY

Thomas L. Hickner Health Department Joel Strasz
Bay COUnty Executive Creating A Healthy Environment For The Community Health Director
1200 Washington Avenue

Bay City, Michigan 48708
(989) 895-4003

FAX (989) 895-4014

TDD (989) 895-4049

NEWS RELEASE

TO: Area Media Outlets

FROM: Tracy Metcalfe, Community Health Educator

DATE: March 14, 2014

RE: National Public Health Week Celebration at Public Library
RUN: Immediate Release

The Bay County Health Department will be hosting Passport to Health, a celebration of National
Public Health Week (NPHW) on Friday, April 11, 2014 from 11:00am-4:00pm at the Alice & Jack Wirt
Public Library. This event will take you and your children off on an adventure around the library where
you will make stops at

e Be Healthy From the Start

e Be Prepared-Don’t Panic
e Be Wise-Prevent Disease
e Be Well with Good Nutrition

Children will receive a passport when you arrive and will collect stamps at each stop along the way.
Once your adventure is complete and all of the boxes are stamped, your child will be eligible to
receive a goody bag while supplies last.

Make sure to mark your calendar for April 11, 2014 from 11am-4pm to join in the fun and like us on
Facebook to receive reminders for the event during the week of April 7.

For additional information please visit Bay County Health Department’s website at www.baycounty-
mi.gov/Health, Facebook, or contact Tracy Metcalfe by phone (989) 895-2027 or emalil
metcalfet@baycounty.net.
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